Hrnéarkova Milena

Od: Martin Krejci <martin.krejci@rhdhv.com>
Odeslano: 7.srpna 2017 16:20

Komu: Hrncarkova Milena

Pfedmét: RE: objednavka

Vazena pani Hrnéarkova,
Potvrzuji timto pfijeti objednavky na vypocet potfeby parkovacich mist.
Martin Krejci

From: Hrncarkova Milena [mailto:MHrncarkova@ostrava.cz]
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 1:59 PM

To: Martin Krejci

Subject: FW: objednavka

Dobry den pane Krejéi, prosim o emailové potvrzeni dané objednavky, dékuiji.

Milena Hrnéarkova
ekonom

Magistrat mésta Ostravy

odbor dopravy

Proke$ovo namesti 8, 729 30 Ostrava
T + 420 599 442 325

E mhrncarkova@ostrava.cz

W www.ostrava.cz
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From: Hrncarkova Milena

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 10:34 AM
To: Pacl Martin

Subject: objednavka

Martine, prosim dej mi ve wordu tu objednavku na Haskoning DHV na vypocet park. Mist, musim ji dat do RS.

Milena Hrnéarkova
ekonom

Magistrat mésta Ostravy

odbor dopravy

Proke$ovo namesti 8, 729 30 Ostrava
T + 420 599 442 325

E mhrncarkova@ostrava.cz

W www.ostrava.cz
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This emalil and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s); disclosure or copying by
others than the intended person(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please treat
this email as confidential, notify the sender and delete all copies of the email immediately



